Aour

Department of Human Resources ® Division of Family and Children Services ® Mary Dean Harvey, Division Director
2 Peachtree Street, NW @ Suite 19-490 ® Atlanta, Georgia 30303-3142 Phone: 404 657-5202 ® Fax: 404 657-5105

February 1, 2006

MEDICAID MANUAL (ESS Policy Manual, VOLUME II) TRANSMITTAL NO. 19

This manual transmittal updates citizenship/alienage verification requirements in Section

TO: County Departments of Family and Children
Services State DFCS Staff
FROM: Mary Dean Harvey, Director
Division of Family and Children Services
RE: Citizenship/Alienage Verification Updates
PURPOSE:
2215.
DISCUSSION:

Specific changes to the Sections are discussed briefly under the Comments Section below.

UPDATES:

Section

Instructions for Manual
Maintenance

Comments

2215 Remove and Replace Updates verification requirements for U.S. Citizens. Updates the allowable forms of
verification of U.S. citizenship.

Appendix | Insert in front of MT18

G Cover Letter Adds Cover Letter for MT19

Pen and Ink Changes:

Update the Record of Receipt of Manual Transmittals for ESS Policy Manual Volume 2, Medicaid.
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